Hamzah Malik

Assistant Manager Prospects & External Relations

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: amper.uao@nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0000000000



About

Dr. Hamzah Malik is working as Assistant Manager Prospects & External Relations in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Hamzah Malik has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BS in Quantitative Economics Ohio Wesleyan University , United States	2018 - 2022
Experience	
Assistant Manager Prospects & External Relations University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Assistant Manager Prospects & External Relations University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Business Development Executive Truck-It-In , NA	2022 - 2023
Member Phi Delta Theta - Treasurer's Committee , NA	2021 - 2022
Founding Member Phi Delta Theta , NA	2021 - 2024
Treasurer Student Council at Ohio Wesleyan University , NA	2020 - 2021
Self Employed (Creative Director) Bannerbazaar , NA	2020 - 2022
Front Desk Ohio Wesleyan University Library , NA	2018 - 2020